WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
110 MYRTLE AVENUE
WESTPORT, CONNECTICUT 06880

e _————
Telephone {203} 341-1001 ELIO LONGO, JR.

Facsimile (203) 341-1008 Director of School Business Operations
E-mail address: elongo@westport.k12, ct.us

June 2, 2015

Mr. Mike Melillo

TBNG Consulting

50 Industry Dr.

West Haven, CT 06516

Reference:  Bid 15-025-BOE Purchase of Fortigate Maintenance Contract
Dear Mr. Meliilo:

This is to advise that your firm has been awarded Bid 15-025-BOE for the purchase of Fortigate
Maintenance Contract as specified in the bid.

A purchase order will be mailed out shortly. Please do not send out any material or equipment until
you receive a purchase order.

Yours fruly,

Elio Longo, Jr.
Director of School Business Operations

ElL:rem

Cc: N. Carrignan



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: ELIO LONGO

FROM: NATALIE CARRIGNAN

SUBJECT: BID RESULTS FOR BID #15-025-BOE
DATE: JUNE 2, 2015

CC: RITA MILLAK, JONATHAN GRYAK

Below are the bid results for bid #15-025-BOE for the purchase of Fortigate maintenance
contracts. [ recommend awarding the bid to TBNG Consulting. They were the lowest, responsible
bidder. Please contact me with any questions.

Vendqr/itern Item #1 Qty Unit Price 1 Extended Price 1
TBNG 216 6,369.00 | S 12,738.00




